Proceedings of the Pre bid meeting held on 14.01.2019 for the purchase of AMCU through

NCB (National Competitive Bidding) under NDP-1
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Tender called through NCB (National Competitive Bidding) for the supply and Installation of AMCU under VBMPS-II
NDP-1 on 22.12.2018. The sale of bid documents from 26.12.2018 and the last date for the submission of the duly
filled tender documents was 25.01.2019 2:00 p.m. Pre bid meeting held on 14.01.2019 at 2:30 pm for technical

clarifications

Pre-bid meeting held on 14.01.2019 at 2.30 PM technical clarifications for AMCU.

SL Description Pgno & Description as per Query raised by Clarifications/Proposed
No SL.No/Clause NCB document participants in the pre- amendment
No.in NCB bid Conference/received
document through Emails
1 Stamping for Part 2-supply | Supplier to arrange stamping | Is stamping of weighing It is advised to supply the material to the
Electronic weighing requirements | of each scale at site from local | scale is compulsory? Is it in | diary main stores. After due stamping by
scale. No.3 Technical | weights & Measure Inspector | supplier’s scope? Legal metrology dept (weights &
specification | before Installation measures) & random check by the
Sl.no 7.19 technical team the materials will be
dispatched to respective societies. The
transportation facility will be arranged
by the union.
2 Earthing at societies Part 2-supply | Earth Electrode - Gel type | Is Earthing compulsory? Yes. Should be supplied as per the

requirements
No.3 Technical
specification
Slno 12.1

earthing

specification mentioned in the bid

document.




Operating System Part 2-supply | Licensed Windows 8.1 | Which OS should be |Should be supplied as per the
requirements | Professional. supplied? specification mentioned in the bid
No.3 Technical document (No.3 Technical specification
specification SLno 5.16).
Slno 5.16
Milk Analyzer Part 2-supply | To test & display fat, SNF & | Specification of  Milk | Should be supplied as per the
requirements | added water of sample milk. Analyzer specification mentioned in the bid
No.3 Technical document (No.3 Technical specification
specification SLno 8.0).
Sl.no 8.0
PC Part 2-supply | Models of PC offered should be | Which model of PC to be | PC of well known brand should be
requirements | of Enterprise/Business Class | supplied? supplied as per the specification
No.3 Technical | Desktop PC mentioned in the bid document.
specification
Slno 5.1 to
5.20
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